o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS je“j v |
COUNTY OF Greenville g _ |
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2014GS2311899
Mark Anthony Bayne ) A/WH 2014A2330209777
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: 10/1 8/014
Race: WHITE . _Sex: M Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010) T
DOB: | | SS#y | )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address:— : )
City,State,Zip:  Travelers Rest, SC 29690 Ao -
DL R % SENTENCE SHEET. 8 201§

*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was AVICTED QFQJQUF! Qfﬂg@ﬁ@gygi

TO: Kidnapping (gs) (O - 30)
X

in violation of  § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 d
[] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [7§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [T] As Indicted, [7]Lesser Included Offense, [_]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬁ/ Z 100639

Holleway, Justin SC Bar# fendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2O days/monthor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatioh, which are incorporated by reference. % %

@)ém NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 e ¢ o S8/
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to’be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  pTUP
Total: § ' plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 8 (OO CX)  pmts.of$ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 S OS;h-— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er. , — . W
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ - A Sl}é"’/‘f ﬂ% =2
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 2o(X) /‘{4‘«/@/ L NQ/_?A/ LS & S 2K
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S W 2o 7~ 47% 7%
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 ,DW 7 v . '
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § {T] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
$
$
$

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) during probation.
TOTAL @

Z

: Presiding Judge
il .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk POHJ\ 6_ LU Rl va i Judge Code:
Court Reporter: N Crygas Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

- ) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SEP 2 2 2019 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County presént upon their oath:
That MARK ANTHONY BAYNE did in Greenville County, on-or about the 18th day of October, 2014,
unlawfully seize, abduct, confine, inveigle, decoy or carry away AARON SHUNK, without the authority of law.

This is in violation of §16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

UMt

JOLICITOR_/ BAR # 6047




WITNESSES

Matthew Owens

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

10/26/2014
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VIOLATION §16-03-1075
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}

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IND&CTMENT FOR
CARJACKING

N N

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

CEP 9 9
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SEP 22 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That MARK ANTHONY BAYNE did in Greenville County, on or about the 18th day of October, 2014, take or
attempt to take a motor vehicle, to wit: a 2006 DODGE LARAMIE TRUCK, from AARON SHUNK by force,
and violence or by intimidation while AARON SHUNK was operating and/or was in the said vehicle. This is in

violation of §16-3-1075 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITARL/ BAR # 6047




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS (/’#"/ v '

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VSs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2014GS2311898
Mark Anthony Bayne ) A/WH _2014A2330209776
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _10/18/2014
Race: WHITE_____Sex: M. Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-1075(B)(1)
DOB: | SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 2599
Address: - )
City,State,Zip: _ Travelers Rest, SC 29690
DL T SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[:] CMYV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was mVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Carjacking / Take Or Attempt By Force ( 0f20>

in violation of § 16-03-1075(B)X(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599 -
[C] NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS (]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, (J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬂ é/ ] 100639
Holloway, Justin SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mc Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
- for a determinate term of / (/) days/monthsor (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probgtion, which are incorporated by reference. .
E/‘ NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A dmz//’d;'inf o g I
[B}Tﬁ, Defendant is to be given credit for time served, pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be cafculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. § <. / & s

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central RegiStry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ jOrdered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 s JOOCXT~  pmts.of beginning
g 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
3 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 5 $ I paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 76500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge ? =

' wSEVPPRTE Judge Code: 2 /60 -
Court Reporter: \. Crirg, Sentence Date: F-X- 5
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES
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The State of South Carolina

Greenville County Sheriffs Office
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10/26/2014 7

L

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ’(
September TerRm 2044

LG ot

THE STATE

rv———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2330209772 and 2014A2330209773

VS.

MARK ANTHONY BAYNE

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

; IRUL ZILL

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
0139 and 0549
ARMED ROBBERY and POSSESSION OF A F' LE D
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME DEC 2 9 2014
AJOLATION § 16-11-0330 and §16-23-0490 Grooming ourt
. Foreperson of Petit Jury A Y
Date:

A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ARMED ROBBERY and POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

SEP 22 2015

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jﬁrors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
COUNT 1 — ARMED ROBBERY

That MARK ANTHONY BAYNE did in Greenville County, on or about the léth day of October, 2014, while
armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a
representation of a déhdly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery
would reasonably believe to be a deadly weapon, take by means of force or intimidatidn, goods or monies
described as: CELL PHONES and/or CASH and/or a BATTERY JUMP BOX from the person or presence of
DAVID ENNIS. This is in violation of §16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT 2 — POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That MARK ANTHONY BAYNE did jn Greenville County, on or about the 18th day of October, 2014, possess

or visibly display a shotgun during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: ARMED

ROBBERY. This is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ui ga Uil ~

SOLICITOR -/ BAR # 6047
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State v. Mark Anthony Bayne, Sr.
Indictment Nos. 2014-GS-23-11897->902

Witness List
Aaron Joseph Shunk
David Ennis
Barry Underwood
Timothy Brochin, Greenville County Sheriff’s Office
Jessica Gilbert | |
Vickie Darlene Trammell
Matthew Hegger, Greenville County Sheriff’s Office
Nikki Nicole Gardner
Patrick Kelly, Greenville County Sheriff’s Office
Alexandra Gossett
Donald Anthony Trammell
Wes Arflin, Greenville County Sheriff’s Office
Blake Kilbreath
Mark Anthony Bayne, Jr.
Johnathan Horne, Greenville County Sheriff’s Office
Matthew Owens, Greenville County Sheriff’s Office

Maria Cordelia “Corrie” Morgan

Trra /3‘-»3 ne




JUDGE NAME :
TRIAL TYPE : Criminal

PANELID:
COURTROOM CRT7

BROWN 4/6/16

Greenville County Courthouse
RANDOM STRIKE SHEET

DESCRIPTION: BROWN 4/6/16

Sorted by: Random Nbr
Trial

)25.8{-5.&{393 | ~Abraham I‘ .

© 26-Myess, Christopher H 164
S 27 Moo, Danny—A— 247

28

Smith, Robert R

—ag—Jabér, Akram

30
31
32
33

34

35
36
37
38
39
40

Fowler, Jessica F
Keiper, Maryann
Mayer, Murissa H
Price, Richard Jr.
Thurrnond,vNathan w
Motte, David H
Gainous, Jeffery W
Dobson, Gloria J
Terrill, Justin C
Crozier, Patch

Ray, Patrice S

Total Number of Jurors:
** END OF REPORT **

205~ w M ()

w M ()

w M /).
249 @ W M ()
107 0 M ()
64 w F )
119 w F ()
146 w F ()
172 B M ()
214 w M ()
162 W M ()
71 w M )
50 w F )
210 w M )
40 w M ()
177 B F ()

40




 Qo19A 2230209775, 9778, 9VIR, 9773, 5776, T777, 2779, §I7Y

Greenville County Courthouse

RANDOM STRlKE?HEETgﬁQ Gy 11901
JUDGE NAME : Rord - G$-23 1§97 11902, 11§95, 11878, 11 500, 71 :
TRIALTYPE: Criminal  Sfefe v /&K I A'&(w) Aé?’fxﬁ ‘ Serted byt Random T

PANELID: BROWN 4/6/16 ¢ 3- "/’ ““JDESCRIPTION :

BROWN 4/6/16

Trial

COURTROOM CRT7

- NAME UROR NBR - REMARKS#: 7
{ Williams, James D(fafl") 233 (D v M () () () Stets Gilsades
G 2-Griffin-Gury—W. %3 WM () () Qansn S hende.
D 3-Gallamere; Donnte—t——32- W M () @ () ' g
4 Allen, Andrew P 2 @ w M () () () _[Qr:/(fc Troammell
D 5-lvester, Christopher D——1o6- w oM () @ O Dy Gacdaer
6 Capparelli, Daniel J %9 (B) W M () ) ()  donalel Trammell
7 Enloe, Richard LIR 54 @ WM () () ()  Sohnathn Hone.
. g Johnson, Caleb J 109 @ w M () () () Matthew Quens
9 Henderson, Vincent Q Jr. 96 @ B M () () ()
10 Johnson, Karen R 111 @ B F ()Y () () A Brﬁ:ﬁsa
D 11-Arkinson, Teresa Tyon 10 W F ) @ () L Fuesses
D 12-Eioramosca, Jadison H——58 w M () @ ()
13 Diaz, Donna J 49 “ w F () ) ()
P 14-Hill Kay G 100 W F () @ ()
15 Harvey, Lisa M 04 W F () () )
D 16-LeaguesGeorge T IV 133 WM () @ O
17 Orr, Sylvia L 166 woooF () () O
18 Showalter, Stephen K 194 @ w M () () ()
p 19-Tapp, Deborah—S 208 w () @ O
) 26—Boonet, Cristian A 23 H M () @ ()
¢ 2long-Susan] 39 F —
Xy 23 Eountain-Elizabethd— 63— w o F )y P O
D 23—Miller, Misty-S. 17— F () @ )
74 Welch, William F 26( /4 W M )y ) ()
Srafar»’ 7 Steet 1001 HC-16
Envd Faxt Endl




’

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) INDICTMENT NO.: 2014-GS-23-011897
) 2014-GS-23-011898
State of South Carolina, ) 2014-GS-23-011899
) 2014-GS-23-011899
) 2014-GS-23-011900
) 2014-GS-23-011901
-Vs- ) 2014-GS-23-011902
)
)
)
)
)

VERDICT FORM
Mark Anthony Bayne,

Defendant. )
)

Please answer all the questions on this form.

1) As to the charge of the Armed Robbery of Aaron Joseph Shunk, we the Jury,
-unanimously find the Defendant, Mark Anthony Bayne:

Guilty // Not Guilty

2) As to the charge of Armed Robbery of David Ennis, we the Jury, unanimously find the
Defendant, Mark Anthony Bayne:

/ Guilty Not Guilty

3) As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime, as it pertains to
Aaron Joseph Shunk, we the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Mark Anthony
Bayne:

Guilty ot Guilty

4) As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime, as it pertains to
David Ennis, we the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Mark Anthony Bayne:

//

v Guilty ~ Not Guilty

5) As to the charge of Conspiracy to commit Armed Robbery as to David Ennis, we the
Jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Mark Anthony Bayne:




Guilty //Not Guilty

6) As to the charge of Conspiracy to commit Armed Robbery and/or Carjacking and/or

Kidnapping as to Aaron Joseph Shunk, we the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant,
Mark Anthony Bayne:

Guilty ' A ot Guilty

7) As to the charge of Kidnapping, we the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Mark

Anthony Bayne:
Guilty Not Guilty
8) As to the charge of Carjacking, we the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Mark
Anthony Bayne:

/ Guilty Not Guilty

(Please sign and date the form)

Y- & - ol ¢ ?g D 95), -
Date Fareperson




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Pj UJJ v
COUNTY OF Greenville ; ’
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2311902
Mark Anthony Bayne )  A/W# _2014A2330209773
ARA: )  DateofOffense: _10/18/2014
Race: r\)VP_IL"[E _ . Sex M Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: ' _ {sswi ! )  CDRCode# _ 0549
Address: i )
City,State,Zip: __ Travelers Rest, SC 29690
DLH: | ; SiDs: % | SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole ordeath /2 57
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 #/-.,
[TJ NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS ["]Mandatory GPS(CSC (]§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [7] As Indicted, ["}Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬁh 4 100639

Hollbway, Justin SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @S/tat; Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ; days/montor [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. g .
Ef& ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /4// D /042%' A FES
Y’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pugsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calellated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 4 =/ / r

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employrﬁent
Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S $ — paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g

§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL $ @ > %_.
. ' ' ; Presiding Judge : %

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk A \?> - : Judge Code: ,2 £ -

Court Reporter: Ve Chay Sentence Date: V' ///J

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 9’6/—/ v
COUNTY OF Greenville ; : ‘
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2311902
Mark Anthony Bayne ) AWK 2014A2330209772
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/18/2014
Race: ~WHITE.. _ Sex: M _ Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: .. ... SS#_ : )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: - | )
CityState,Zip’ * " “Travelers Rest, SC 29690
DL#: T SiDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]J CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was %NVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Robbery, Armed With A Deadly Weapon (70- 2I)
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139/
[[] NON-VIOLENT {7] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, []Lesscr Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 4». g 100639

Hollthway, Justin SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B(ate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘20 days/monthr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probafion, which are incorporated by reference. / / . .

E?A;NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /// Comuieohr o> S~
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be eflculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. & 7/ I -y

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry nghild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 'U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Ilearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 W pmts. of § beginning
g 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ . . .
S 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ R paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 . % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) -$25 $ z ‘ S( )13
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ 2 /

? ] Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘ Ok 55 . ‘ A aKa A Judge Code: 2740
Court Reporter: AL Cngran Sentence Date: Y-%-/6
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




